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No.Ft.48-2883/2014 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the 'Fﬁ-'?_‘ DEC 7021

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject:  Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Govt. underSection 2 of
FCA, 1980 for non-forestry use of 406.79 ha. of forest land in favour of
HPPCL for the construction of Thana Plaun Hydro-Electric Project (191
MW), within the jurisdiction of Mandi & Jogindernagar forest divisions
distt. Mandi H.P. ( Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ HYD/8255/2014) reg.

Memo:
Please refer to your online EDS dated 17-11-2022 on the subject cited above.

2. Gol vide its letter dated 3-10-2022 has informed that the KML file uploaded at
S No. 8 under column 13 of Part-11 is still corrupt (Range Sadar, Comp. No. Sinhal, Area-
10.00 ha.) . In reply to this, EDS stated to have been attended, but from the perusal of the
column No. 13 of the Part-II, neither such area has been found shown against the column nor
any comments have been given in this regard. It is therefore requested to send the complete
reply as per the observation of Gol so that same could be supplied to quarter concerned
accordingly.

Y Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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